Community Development

Department

DATE: November 21, 2024

TO: Cultural Heritage Commission
FROM: Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner
RE: Additional Documents, Item No. 2

Project No. COA24-0012

The attached Neighborhood Signature Letter was received by 12:00 p.m. on
November 21, 2024. (Attachment 1 — Neighborhood Signatures)



Attachment 1
Neighborhood Signatures



Dear Neighbors:

We are writing to discuss our plans for an upcoming renovation for our house on 1840 Laurel Street.

Recently we had the great joy of welcoming our third child, Alex. His arrival unfortunately means
we’ve outgrown our current 2 bedroom house,

In order to support our growing family, we are adding a second-floor addition to the rear half of the

house. It will maintain the Spanish style architecture. Please see the included pictures for
reference.

We anticipate starting construction sometime next year once we receive city approval. We will take
every precaution to ensure the process is safe and minimally disruptive.

We would greatly appreciate your signature to indicate your support for the project. If you have any
questions you can reach out to us at any time.
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Sincerely,




